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April 29, 2003 
 
 
 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
 Re: AT&T v. Verizon, Docket No. UT-020406 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
 Pursuant to Administrative Law Judge Schaer’s prehearing requirements in the above-
referenced proceeding, AT&T Communications of the Pacific Northwest, Inc. (“AT&T”) 
provides the following estimates of cross-examination for witnesses at the evidentiary hearings: 
 
  Orville D. Fulp (Verizon)  120 minutes 
  David G. Tucek (Verizon)  15 minutes 
  Terry R. Dye (Verizon)  30 minutes 
  Nancy Heuring (Verizon)  15 minutes 
  Carl R. Danner (Verizon)  60 minutes 
 
 AT&T does not anticipate having cross examination for any witnesses other than 
Verizon’s witnesses.  In addition, AT&T designates the following additional cross-examination 
exhibits, copies of which will be distributed at the prehearing conference on May 1, 2003: 
 
  Fulp 
  Verizon Response to AT&T DR 34 
  Verizon Response to AT&T DR 70 
  Verizon Response to AT&T DR 71 
  Verizon Advice No. 3076 
  Verizon Long Distance Price List filing in Docket No. UT-030532 
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  Verizon Long Distance Price List Filing in Docket No. UT-030535 
 
  Danner 

Credit Suisse First Boston Equity Research Report, AT&T Consumer:  A Base 
Case Ahead of the Triennial Review (February 5, 2003) 

Friedman Billings Ramsey Technology Industry Update, Bells – More Negatives 
Than Positives (January 14, 2003) 

 
 AT&T also plans to use portions of Verizon’s intraLATA toll price list and Verizon Long 
Distance’s intraLATA toll price list, but does not intend to ask for their admission into the 
evidentiary record unless necessary to do so for the Commission to consider their contents. 
 
 Please contact me if you have any questions about this information. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP 
 
 
 
      Gregory J. Kopta 
 
cc: Service List 
 Letty Friesen 


